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Addendum No. 2 

 
ITB No. 24-21 

SUPPLY DIESEL BYPASS PUMPS AT SPRINGWOOD DRIVE PUMP STATION 
AND ROCKBRIDGE 2 PUMP STATION 

 
January 20, 2025 

 
ITB #24-21 is hereby amended as follows:   
 

1. THIS ITB IS HEREBY EXTENDED TO THURSDAY, JANUARY 30, 2025, AT 2:00 P.M. 
2. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 

 
A. Question: Was there an incumbent prior and is the scope of work the same? What was their 

contract number and amount used to execute the contract? 
 

Answer: There was no prior incumbent. 
 

B. Question: What is your budget for this project? 
 

Answer: $80,000.00 per pump. 
 

C. Question: Will the contract be awarded to 1 or several contractors? 
 

Answer: The desire is to have the same manufacturer at both locations. In order to 
accomplish this, it is anticipated that the bid will be awarded to a single bidder, however 
if multiple bidders are pricing the same manufacturers equipment, the County reserves 
the right to award each pump to separate bidders if pricing indicates this will result in 
lower cost. 
 

D. Question: Is a bond required? 
 
Answer: Yes 
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E. Question: Is there a specific manufacturer Rockdale County is looking for in the above 

RFQ? If so, would you please provide the specs as soon as possible? 
 

Answer: There is no preferred manufacturer, RWR has experience with Godwin, Pioneer 
and Cornell pumps. References and installation list may be required from any vendor 
before selection is made. 
 

F. Question: It is stated that you have a 6” 150# FL on the Suction and Discharge. Is it ok to 
have a pump with an 8” Suction and 6” Discharge? The dynamics of a 6” suction if the 
suction is that even at max suction at 12ftps you can only get 1050gpm. With an 8” suction 
you can achieve the required 1300 at 8fps. You can pump the 1300 through the 6” in short 
span of pipe it has to go through to the 8” force main. 

 
Answer: Yes, an 8inch suction is acceptable. 
 

G. Question: Would a transducer be acceptable our pump can take either. With the transducer 
it will allow the pump to ramp up and down as the flow increases or decreases.  

 
Answer: A transducer is acceptable if it can operate completely without an external 
power source. The only power that will be supplied to the unit will be 110volts for a 
battery charger and a 110volt supply for the block heater. If a transducer is used, a high-
level float and a low-level float must be provided that will serve as an alarm that can be 
connected to a separate input to cause the pump to start and run at full speed or stop the 
pump when the level drops to an unsafe level. 
 

H. Question: Who will be installing the Mission alarm system? Contractor or County? 
 

Answer: Mission will be installed by RWR. 
 

I. Question: What does the Mission need to monitor in the application? The Mission RTU 
comes with 8 digital inputs and 2 analog inputs standard. It will also require power. Which 
voltage is available A/C or D/C and what voltage? 

 
Answer: The mission system will monitor a number of conditions. General engine fault, 
overtempt, fuel level/low level, if analog signal is used it will also be monitored. The 
mission unit can be powered from the 110v power source that is providing power to the 
battery charger. 
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3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
4. If a bid has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 

offered or to increase or decrease the bid price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

5. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
on page 13 of the Bid Package.  

 
Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


